From: "JOSHUA KLAUS (UDW)" <joshua.klaus@usss.dhs.gov>
Date: September 11, 2025 at 7:01:07 AM EDT

To: Drew Turner <dturner(@douglasdev.com>, sheronne.mason@dc.gov
Cc: "BLAKE RAABE (UDW)" <braabe@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: USSS 1750 H Street Rooftop Walk

Greetings —
My apologizes! Below is corrected approved address!

Good afternoon, after completing our assessment, the agency has reviewed the final stages of
the project and has no objections to the plans as they were presented to agency personnel for the
location at 1750 H Street, NW. However, the agency does reserve the right to view the property-
rooftop open access later should a concern arise. Please have your workers call 202-406-9555 to
notify our Control Center any day where your construction will impede traffic around the White
House Complex. Please ensure the workers have a current permit available if asked to produce
one; this will help expedite your work with fewer delays. Thank you!

Notification has been made to USSS/UD - White House Special Projects and no current issues
were found with the work at the listed location near the White House

Contractors are expected, upon request by law enforcement personnel, to provide appropriate
employment identification/documentation.

Please note that this work may be halted, and your employees asked to vacate the immediate
area for any necessary security measures implemented by the USSS at any time.

Vehicle access is not authorized in any USSS vehicle restricted areas during security
elevations or motorcade movements in or around the project area.

Any of the authorized work being conducted adjacent or in the White House Complex which
results in a medical emergency, disturbance or disruption of any utilities or roadway, damages
any property and/or is a potential hazard to public safety, requires the immediate notification
to the USSS Joint Operations Center (JOC), by calling (202) 406-9555. EXCEPTION:

Call 911 first for Medical.

Be Safe -

Captain Josh Klaus

White House Branch — Special Projects
Public Order Program Commander
U.S. Secret Service

Cell — 202-538-9346

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 21113A

EXHIBIT NO. 11
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From: Drew Turner <dturner@douglasdev.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 6:20 AM

To: JOSHUA KLAUS (UDW) <joshua.klaus@usss.dhs.gov>; sheronne.mason@dc.gov
Cc: BLAKE RAABE (UDW) <braabe@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: US SS 1750 H Street Rooftop Walk

Josh — We noticed the incorrect address in the body of your email, could you please update to
say 1750 H Street, NW? Thank you!

From: JOSHUA KLAUS (UDW) <joshua.klaus@usss.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 7:20 AM

To: sheronne.mason@dc.gov

Cc: BLAKE RAABE (UDW) <braabe@usss.dhs.gov>; Drew Turner
<dturner@douglasdev.com>

Subject: RE: US SS 1750 H Street Rooftop Walk

Good afternoon, after completing our assessment, the agency has reviewed the final stages of the
project and has no objections to the plans as they were presented to agency personnel for the
location at 1776 H Street, NW. However, the agency does reserve the right to view the property-
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
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